From: Beardsley Grant, Kate

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 2:30 PM

To: ‘Colvin, Michael'

Subject: SG Pilots

Attachments: Smart Grid Pilots_CPUC_MarchPD_FINAL.pdf
Michael,

Attached please find an electronic copy of the Smart Grid Dep!oyment Projects slides.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Beardsley Grant

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Telephone #: (415) §73-0183
Internal #: 223-0163

kebd@pge.com

SB_GT&S 0184877
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PD Recommended Approval:

1. Smart Qid Line Sensors $16.
s PGRE wlil perform product analysis and field tesessop§ bhewelaheate the inpact on reducing outagg response
tine, inproving outage location accuracy and providubgr mbiee gloading infornmation on up to 30 distribution
circuits.
2. Volt/ VAR Qptinization $38. 8% M
= PG E wll test voltage and reactive power ( VAR gordgthims zaidncaltrol systems on up to 12 dis{ribution
circuits wth high peak demands and high solar phatovBMai cgefesation levels to evaluate the abillity of Volt/ VAR $2.8 ™

to reduce custoner energy usage and reduce utility ssystiamprdwssdhe voltage profile and reliably iptegrate nore
distributed solar generation by nanaging the distge bdtian W@ tasubstation to the custoner’ s service| point.

3.  Detect & locate Line Faults $13.¢ M

* PGRE wlil test decision analysis tools to pinpoiot ohieagéecatndn hazardous circuit conditions caused by
danaged equipnent wusing input from a variety of dabdi ngnpditgitahc protective relays, fault current | sensors,
SrartMter voltage neasurenents and Snart Gid line sensors.

4. Short- Term Demand Forecasting $14. M $10. 4

* PGRE wlil evaluate if nore granular sources of datad camd beisescquost- effectively to inprove the |accuracy of
short- term demand forecasts for P& E s bundied custorensorm vilhidly electricity procurenent activitips. Exanples
of nore granular sources are SwartMters, transnisgiidwticond mbtstork devices and demand response prpgrans.

Tot al $82. 8 M $B. 2

PD Reconmended Denial:

5. Technology Evaluation, Standards andTesting $12. 4 M 2.9
« Qeate Smart Gid technology devel opnent capabilitiestetcandntieest new technologies, evaluate and devel op
standards, and inprove understanding of new technol dui dsendtmandd ng experiences of others.

6. Smart Qid Custoner Qitreach $13. 9 M $[3. 4
= Perform outreach pilots to custoners to engage themdimg Bdartsta3id benefits . Support custoners |in using
Srart Gid enabled tools, making inforned energy chdiicgispatdniy pen energy narkets.
Tot al $26 | M $613 M
T s presented in FD 4



788810 S®ID dS

oy

Initial evaluation of full deploynent identified siggidigant reldability, environnent and other
non- quantifiable benefits worth further investigatiors via pilot

Cost Expect ed Conceptual Benefits at Full Deploynent; Pilots Needed to Verify
Estinated Benefits

<t o Ril atsirved . o Reliability Gher Non- Quantifialle
Depl oynent From (in M o
Pilots
Smart Qid $16. 9M| Information Avoi ded ¢ Inproved public/ system
Lire Sensors $98-3%13|1 Megarding (peration and safety
Mbnet ary, Mii nt enance ¢ Qustoner Satisfaction
Reliability,] $28.7-%$43. 1M | ngr oved * Inproved distributed
Soci etal, Reliability: renewabl e integration
[s]
Detect & $13.0M Q;ﬁriﬁl\:g e Avoi ded 95_ 196/0% SNCN > ¢ Inproved public/ system
Locate Line $74-8%1 03&‘Benefits (peration and safety
Faults Mii nt enance ¢« Inproved power quality
$51.3-6pR.7M = [nproved distribution
system investrents
Volt/ VAR $38. 8M Avoi ded Energy 1.6 to 2.|2¢ INgroved distributed
Qotinizati on $200-%216 M Pr ocur erent of Avoided G ; renewable integration
$536-%$1,J]070M Future Mbnetaryl ¢ Inproved power quality
Value of Q2| = Inproved notification of
equi prent  nal functions
Short- Term $14. 1M Avoided Energy * Inproved ability to forgcast
Denand $19 - $2|I7M Pr ocur enent at mere granular |evel.
Forecast i ng $3.2-%471.06 M
" ps presented in PD 5
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